
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon
Subject: BL-16-00016 Potucek
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 3:50:00 PM
Attachments: Potucek.pdf

Potucek Summaries.pdf

For final PW review.
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 3:18 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: brian@westsideseptic.com
Subject: Potucek BL-16-00016
 
Dusty – Attached is a preliminary copy of the Potucek survey to start the final review. I will contact you
back when taxes are posted as paid in full. Please contact either of us back with any questions or if
you need additional information for final approval.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
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